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i Ch.risﬁn O. Gregoire
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

900 Fourth Avenue #2000 » Seattle WA 98164-1012
' September 3, 2003

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Pk. Dr. S.W.

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
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Re: Docket No: UT-033025 (Triemmial Review Order)
Dear Ms. Washburn:

Public Counsel supports the request of AT&T and other parties for an extension of time
until a date next week in which to file comments regarding the impact of the FCC's Triennial
Review Order. Due to the size of the order it has not been practicable to complete a full review
of the order.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Simon J. ffit¢h
Assistant A General
Public Counge tion
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